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Memorandum College of | Effective Summer 2017
Sciences
Old Main, Room 2118
Dean 581-3328 dgklarup@eiu.edu
TO: Dr. Chris Laingen, CGS Chair
FROM: Dr. Douglas Klarup, COS Interim Dean
DATE: December 5, 2016
RE: Executive Action Taken at the College of Sciences Curriculum Committee Meeting

on December 2, 2016

The following request was approved by executive action at the College of Sciences Curriculum
Committee meeting on December 2, 2016. The request would be effective Summer 2017. | ask that
similar action be taken at the Council on Graduate Studies.

Request: Approve online delivery mode for PSY 5540, Psychological Processes in the Aged.

Rationale: PSY 5540 is approved for face-to-face and hybrid delivery. PSY 5540 is a service course to
the Aging Studies MA Program. With the exception of PSY 5540, all courses in the Aging Studies
Program are being offered fully online. Adding the online option to PSY 5540 will bring the course in
line with all other courses in the program, allowing the program to operate fully online.

Effective Year/Term:
2017/Summer




